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EDITORIAL

I hope members who were disappointed with the last edition of "THE
LOG" will feel that amends have been made, now that the enlarged September
issue is before you.

It is a pleasing sign of the gathering strength ef the Australian
Section to record that from this issue the preduction and despatch of our
magazine has been taken over by the Sydney Branch. For the time being 1
shall remain as Bditor. It iis apparent that the cooperative strength of
such groups, and the resultaht ability to organise to carry out a partic-
ular aspect of our sctivities is going to add to the strength of the Society
as a whole, and willpermit the enlargement of our activities and interests.
In this vein the sterling work being carried out in Adelaide in connection
with the Fhoto Scheme must not be passed over. Gotd Luck, and many thanks
to members in those cities.

It is disappointing to report thet no Censral News has been rec-
eived from anyone in New Zealand, and I wouid weke a Final zppeal for such
material.

Tastly, I think I owe an apology to several local members, and I
must 2dmit that certsin domestic problems made it very difficult for me to
discharge my duties properly in the lest o montasz, and correspongence has
suffered badly., If thers are any outstanding zatters, would you please
write to me about them again, so I can pick up the thresds once more.

Torny Starkes
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COAST STiALSHIFS Lil-ITED.
‘ by R.R. le Maistre

Coast 3Jteamships Limited, although only a small company has for
many years served the small ports sround the South Australian coast
under various names. This short nlstory iraces the development of

' this company from those early shipowners.

The vessels owned by these companies are all very small when com-
pared with the average cargo shin of today, but as far as the settlers
at the isolated ports wiich they serve are concerned, they are the only
means of receiving and despatching reguirements and produce.

The ports served by the Company at present include: -
Einscote & Hog Bay on Kangaroo Island (this includes
passenger as well as cargo services);
Venus Bay, Ellisten, Streaky Bay, Murat Bay (Thevenard)
all on the "West Coadt' of Eyre's Peninsula - cargo onlys
Stenhouse Bay on Southern Yorke's leninsula - carge only.

_ The service extended to the "West Coast" is a fortnightly one run
by the "YANDRA". This service is along the exposed South Coast of Aus-
ralia and as the vessels are suall they frequently receive a consider-
able buffeting. The prriés visited ars nearly 211 very shallow and last
year the "TANDRA" was held 'prisopner' at Venus Day for almost a week
until a sufficisuily hiegh tide came G0 enable her to cross a sand bar at
the entrance tc the bey. This vort is 4o be omithed from the schedule
in 1957 except for occasionel seadonul visits by other units of the
fleet.

The Kangarcc Island service is run tri-weekly by the passenger—-
cargo steamer "KARATTA" which calls at Ringscote and Hog Bay twice a
week and at Bimsseots only on the third trip.

The Stenhcuse Bay service is run by the "ROORAKA™ which loads raw
gypsum at that pert for transport to idelaide where it is used in the
manufacture of Plaster of karis, etc. .

When not engaged on this service "KOORAKA" together with a new
vessael "PARNDAVA"2re used on whitever service the cargo requirements
demand.  The "PARNDANA" however is designed principally for use on
the Kangaroo Island service,

Now let us see how‘Coast Steamships Limited came into beinge

Barly in the 1880's the Yorke's Peninsula Steam Ship Cempany Ltd.,
was formed to cater for the trade between Port Adelaide and the ports
of Yorke's Peninsula., Their first vessel was the "JAMES CCLRIE",
smwall wooden steamer of 12 tons gross, which was purchased in 1881.
At this time the headquarters of the Compuny wers at Ed ithburgh,south
Australia, but in 1882 they were traneferred to Adelaide and placed
under the auspices of H.huecke & Co,
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In 1834 a new steamer, the ™WAROOKA" of 230 tons,gross, was added
to the fleet. The "EOORINGA", of 339 tons gross, was added in 1902.

Another early Cempany engaged in the South Australian coasstal trade
was the Coast 3team 3hip Company Limited, which commenced operations in
1876 with the ""CERES", of 86 gross tons. In 1904 the 241 ton steamer
"JUNO" was built and added to the fleet.

June 1907 saw the merger of these two companies to form the
Gulf Steam Ship Company Limited which took over the ownership of all the
vessels with the exception of "JAMES COMRIE! which was purchased by the
Adelaide Steam Tug Co.Ltd., and converted to a tug and subsequently re-
names "YALTA',

In December 1507 the fast passenger-cargo steamer "KARATTAY arrived
at Port Adelaide. This 500 ton steamer has dene sterling service for
almost 50 years, and last year was converted from a coal burner teo o0il
fired, and is still in the fleet.

- The "WARRAWEE" of 423 teons was added ¢n 1909 and the 34=year old
" CERES" was sold to John Black of Hobart in the same year. 1912 saw the
sale of "WAROCKA" to messrs dimes and kartin of Fort sadelaide and the
arrival of the "KCOPOOLA" of 293 tons.

The West Coast Shipping Company Iimited,was formed early this
century and commenced truding with the 0l1d steamer "AUSTRATIANY, which
was purchased frowm Wm. Holywen Jr,, in 1906, The "WOOKATA" 67% tons,
was built for the company in 1909 and the 01d "AUSTRADIAN" was broken
up in 1912 after trading for 33 years under five different owners. The
"WANDANA" arrived in Australia in kay 1913 and was 974 tons gross.

On the 17th November 1913, the Gulf 3tesm Ship Company Ltd., and
West Coast Shipping Co.Ltd., combined to formm Coast Steamships Limited
!19132. Although the merger took place in November 191% the vessels
- were not transferred f¢ the new owners until April 28th, 1914. The
fleet then consisted of 7 vessels := '"KOORINGA" "JUNQ' '"KARATTA"
YARRAWEE"  "WOORATA" '"KOPOOLA"™ "WANDANA",.

The 29th of January 1915 saw a further reforming of the company,
with the adelaide Zteamship Co.Itd., becoming the principal shareholder,
The firm then becaxe kuown as Cugst Steamships Limited (incorporated 1915,
but the ownership of the seven ‘Steamers was not transferred until 2.2,1915.

The "KOORINGA" was sold to Wi Holyman in November 1920 and was re-
. registered in Lelbourne. §She served with that owner until she was llst
by fire in Bass Strait on 14th Januvary 1926. -

, In 1925 the first hotor Ship of the fleet arrived at Port Adelaide. .
This was the 300 ton "KOORAKA" which is still in the fleet., This was
follewed in 198 by "YANDRa" of 918 tons and which is the largest ship
in the fleet today.

The year 1931 saw the disposal of twe of the fleet. They were the
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"JUNO", which was scrapped in Earch 1931, and the "WANDANA', which was
sold to John Burke Ltd., of Brisbane in December of that year,

The steamer "WOOKATA" was converted to a dumb barge in August 1934
and was r ... sold to Adelaide 3team Tug Co.Ltd., almost immediately after
- gopversion. This unit now is in eervice at Port Pirde. No further

changes in the composition of the fleet occured before the outbreak of
World War I1I, :

The two motor vessels,"KOORAKA" and "YANDRA" were tzken up for
war service and the "EOORAKA" was ultimately purchased by H.l. Austral-
ian Governuent on 27th November 1942.

TKOORAKA" was secceded to the U.3.Navy who re-engined her with a
6 oylinder Atlas diesel. ©She was re~purchased by Coast Steawships Litd.,
who returned her to service in 1947, "YANDRA" was taken up by the
Royal Australian Navy and saw service in Australian and South West Pacific
waters in several capacities, This ship picked up sowme of the crew from
the German raider. "CORRORIN® after that vessel's battle with H.M.4.8.
SYDNEY., Later in may 1944 "YANIRA" detected and sank a Japanese midget
submarine off Sydney Harbour,

"WARRAWEE" was laid up at Port Adelaide after the war and was used
for some time as a training vessel for Sea Jcouts. She was eventually
sold in karch 1955 to H,G,Swith & Co.Pty.Ltd., a Melbourne firm of scrap
metal dealers, whe finally dewolished the ship at Port Adelaide in February

The year 1955 saw the first new tonnage added to the fleet for a
period of 27 years. This was the E.V."PARNDANA" of 462 tons gross. Upen
the arrival of this unit at Port Adelaide the aging "KOPOOLA" was withw~
drawn from service on July 5th 1955, 3She was reported +to have been sold
to King Island Freighters who intended towing her to kelbourne where her
boilers and compound machinery were to be removed andreplaced with a
diesel unit. The intention was to use her on the Bass Strait island
trade.

These negotiations however fell through and on 14.7.57 the ship was
gold to Hines Letals Ltd., of Adelaide, who have recently sold her again
to Lersey Shipyards Pty.Ltd., Devonport, Tas. The "KOPCOLA" has now been
laid up for two years and it will be interesting to see the ultimate fate

of this 45 year 0ld ship.

0f the present fleet of four vessels, three are mwore than 25 years
0ld and one of these, the "KiRuTTA" will be %0 years old in December 1957,
A5 Kangaroo Island is expanding rapidly with the development of the
‘3pldier Settlement at Parndana, new tonnage for this Company must be
- under discussion by the tanagerent.

FLEET LIST

The fellowing is a fleet list of vessels owned by the existing
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Coast Steamships Iimited, as well as those of the earlier Companies
involved in this history. The companies are listed in the order in which

' they appear in the history. The dimensions shown are the registered
length, breadth and depth., Vessels whose names are underlined are in the
fleet at present. ' :

YORKE'S PENINSULA STEAN SHIP COLEANY LTMTTHD.

1. JAMES CO:RIE. O.N. 74955, entered fleet 28,3.1831.
Built 1877 James Hardman, Shoalhaven, NSW.
Length 938t x 17.5' x 8.0'
Engine built 1877 Flenty & Son, lewbury, Berks.
Compoundy - 155 +.18°x 187" 42 EP

74,31 gross.tons R0. 53 net

101464 gross " 73,34 net - (11.12.1878)
64,04 gross 8,79 net (26.11.,1909)
64.04 gross 19,76 net  ( 5.12.1916)

Owners: sbraham kartin, Bdithburgh, = 19.11.78, Southern Yorke's
Peninsula S.3.00. = 28.3.81, Yorke's Feninsula §.8.Co.Itd., 18.5.1906
register transferred to Lelbourne, 8.9.1909 returns Port Adelaide, Adel=-
aide gteam Tug Co.Ltd, owners and paue changed %o WYATTA", 29.5.1926
ship beached near Point Turton. jetty in leaking condition and abandoned
to underwriters as a total loss.

2. WARCORA 0,N.8940)., entered fleet 1884

for details see No.2 of Gulf Steamship Co.Lid.

%5  KODRINGA 0.N. 117412 - entered fleet 26.11.1902
‘ : ' for details see No.l of Coast Steamships Ltd. (1915)

COAST STEAl SHIP COMPANY LIMITED.

1, CHRES 0N, 74638 Entered fleet 23.2,1876
‘ for details see No.l of Gulf Steam Ship Co.Ltd.

Ce JUNO 0.9.117416 IEntered fleet 29.2.1904
for details see No.2. of Coast Steamships Ltd (1915).

GULF STEAM SHIP CORPANY LILITED.

1. CERES 0N, 745%8 entered fleet 1.%.1907
: Built Dec. 1875, Forman & Coa Yarrabank,Melbourne,V.
90.1' x 16.3! x 6.7's Compound engine by shipbuilder,
12 : 24 x 14" 28 HHP
3 85,39 gross tons, 58¢41 net -
Owners: Charles Heath, Pt.idelaide, = 23.2. 2876 Coast S45.Co.Ltd,
26.6.1906, register transferred to Melbourne, = 1,6.1907 returns te
Port Adelaide Gulf Steam Ship Co.Itd., = 20.7.1909 to John Black,Hobart,T.
Believed to have been broken up 1934,
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WARDOKA O0.N. 89401 Entered fleet 1.5.1507
B Built 1883, H.keIntyre & Co. Paisley,
160,59 = 19.1' x 16,7, Coupound ¢ngine bv Flemlng
Ferguscn, FPalisley, - 21: 42 % 307 80 B4
216,06 tovis gross 120,31 Not
Owners, Alexander licGregor, Pi.Adelaide, ~ 5.11,1883% Yorke's Pen.

S48.C0,Ltds =~ 18,5.1906 register transferred to helhourne - 1.,6.1%07
retwms to Pt.adelaide, Gulf Steam Ship Co.ltd, - 25,10,1C12 Jimes &
Bartin, 11.7.1918 Rooney Ltd, Townsville,

14.8.1922 Vessel dispantled and scuttled South of Caps Cleveland, Qld.
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KOORINGA
JUNO

KARATTA .

KOPOOLA

N

0.N.117412 Entered fleet 1.4,1907
For details see No.l, of Coast Steamships Itd (1915)

0.§.117416 Entered fleet 1.7.1907
For details gee No.2. of Coast Steamships Itd (1915)

0.N. 117428 Bntered fleet 2.12.1907
for details see No.3. of Coast Steamships Ltd.(1915)

0.N, 122726 Entered fleet 10.5.1909

For details see No,4, of Coast Steamships Ltd. (1915)
O.N. 122738 Entered fleet 8,8,1912

For details see No.6: of Coast Steamships Litd. (1915)

WEST COAST SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED.

AUSTRATTAN

Built 1879 Gourlay Bros & Co, Dundee,

16043 x 22.5"' x 10.5'. Compound engine by shipbuilder
1:36x24" - 70 NHP ‘

363 tons gross 232 net

373 tons gross 272 net {1834)

363 tons grosd 232 net (1887)

352 %ons gross | 191 et (1902)

Owners: G & B Nicoll, Dundee = Sept.1877, G.W.Nicoll, Sydney =
Dec.1877 G & B Nicell, - Nov.1880 J.See, - Dec. 1891 North Coast S.N.Co.Ltd.
Feb, 1902 Wm.Holymsn Jur., -~ 1906 West Coast Shipping Co. Itd.

Though‘t %0 be broken up in 1912,

‘WOOKATA

WANDANA

0N, 122727 Entered fleet 24.7.1909
for details see No«5. of Coast Steamships Ltd.(1915)

0.N. 172745 Entered fleet 6.5,191%
For details see No.7. of Coast Steamships Ltd.(1915)

COAST STEAMSHIPS LIMITED (Ine. 17.11.1913).

EOORINGA
JUNO

RARATTA

0.N. 117412 Entered fleet 28,4.1914

for details see No.l. of Coast Steamships Itd (191s),

0.N. 117416 Bntered fleet 28.4.1914
For details see No.2., of Coast Steamships Itd (1915)

O,N.. 117428 Entered fleet 28,4,1914

- for details see No,3., of Coast Steamships Ltd (1915)
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4  WARRAWEB O/N 122726 Entered fleet 28,4.1514

For details see No4 of Coast Steamships Ltd (1915}
5  WOOKATA 0/N 122727 Entered fleet 28,4,1914

For details see No5 of Coast Steamships Ifd (1915)
6  KOPOCLA 0/N 122738 Entered fleet 28.4.1914

For details see No6 of Coast Steamships Itg (1915)
7  WANDANA 0/ 122745 Entered fleet 28.4,1914

for details see No7 of Coast Steamships Itd (191%)
$04ST STEALSHIPS LILITED (inc,:29.1.1915) - .

1 KOORINGA O/N 117412 IHntered fleet 2.2.191%
Built 1902 Napier & ¥iller, Glasgow
135.2' x 2%.2' x 11.2', 3 expans, engine cy Clyde
$.Be& Be Co.Ltd. Glasgow, 125 : 20 : 33 x 21"
51 WHP, 450 IHP 12 knots.
339,10 gross tons, 1%0.44 net.

Owners: Yorke's Peninsula 3.3.Co.Ltd. - 18.5,1906 register trans-
ferred to Melbourns, returns to Fert Adelaide =~ 1.6.1907 Gulf S.8.Co.
 Itde - 28.4.1914 Coast S.8.Co.Ltd (1913) - 2.2.1915 Coast 8.5.Co.Itd

(1915) - 19.11.1920 ¥, Holymmn, Melbourne, Lost by fire.in Bass Stxait
- 14th Jamary 1926, “ '

2 JUNO . O/Y¥ 117416 Intered fleet 2.2.1915
‘ ‘Built 1903, Geo.Erown & Co, Greenock.
129.9' x 23.15' x 8,5, Compound engine by luir &
Houston,Glasgow, 175 : 36 x 24", 84 NHP, 600 IHP 1l knts
241.%3% tons gross 94.96 tons net
241,35 gross 101,51 tons net :
Owners: Coast S,5.Co,Lid., =~ 26.6,1906 transferred to Lelbourne,
_ returns to Port Adelaide 1.7+1907 Gulf 3.3.Co.ltd - 28.4.1914 Crast $.S.
Co.Ltd, (1913) = 2.2.1915 Coast $5.8.C0.Lt3{1915). Broken up 16.3.1931.

3 KARAITA . O/N 117428 intered fleet 2.2.1915
Built 1907, Geo.Brown & Co. Greenock,
17%.0' x 28,15' (1949 = 28,5') x 11.4'
3 expens. engine iuir & Houston, Glasgow, 15 1 25
40 x 27" 82 NHP 780 IHP, 12% Knots.
F26e66 gross tons 248,44 net ‘
493,20 gross tons  228.88 net (18,8,1916)
553447 gross tons  23%8,%0 net  (7.7,1921)
50014 gross tons 255,31 net (30.12.1949)

; Owners: Gulf Steam Ship Co,Ltd = 28,4.1914 Coast 8.8.Co.Ltd (1913)
- 2,2,1915 Coast S.8. Co.Ltd (1915), == STILL IN FLEET --

"4 WARRAWER 0/N 122726 BEntered fleet 2.2,1915
Built 1909 John Reid & Co.Ltd, Whiteinch
155, 7Y x 27.15' x 10.15!' . Compound engine by Muir
& Houston, Glasgow, 18 : 40 x 27" 64 NHP 750 IHP 12 kts
41%,48 gross tons 174.58 tons net
422,57 gross tons 16%.50 tons net
Owners: Gulf Steam G.8.Co.LtG. = 28.4,1914 Coast Steam Ships Itd(1913)
C= 2,2,1915 Coast Steanships Itd (1915), -~ 23.3.1953 H.G.Swith & Co.Pty.
Itds =~ 2.2.1955 Broken up at Port adelaide.
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5 WOOKATA O/N 122727 ¥Entered fleet 2,2.101F%
Built 1909 Maclkis & Tho;:on Zovan
180.3" x 2G.0° ¥ 9.75° , 3 cupons, ergine by vir &
Houston, Glasgow, 15 3 25 3 40 x 27" S4KHP 700 THP
10 knous. '

£47.87 tons gross 344,14 *teons net
674973 tons gI’OSS 345,,57 tons het (30.-qu991>
5°T.54 tons gross 500.25 +ons net  ( 7.2,103%)

Owners: West Coast Shipping Co.Ltd -~ 28.4, 1914 Coast Steanshirvs
Ttd {1913) = 2.2,1915 Coast Stemmships Lta (191%) - 28.7.3% Adelaide
Steam Tag C0eLtde — 748.1536 converted +to dusb barge reasurs. 180,3' x
29,0 x 11.0%3' , = 3till in service ot Fort Pirie. '

6  EOFOOLA O/N 122738 lEntered fleet 2,2,1915
Built 1912 Geo. Brown & Co., Greenock.
138,30 x 23,7 ¥ 7.5 , Compound engine by Gouldie,
Gillespe, 12 : 26 x 18" 50 NP 220IHP 9 knots.
293,0% gross tons 124,58 tons net
Owners: Gulf Steam Ship Co.Ltds = 28.4,1914 Joast Steamships Ltd
(1913) = 2,2.191% Coast 3teauships Ltd (1915) - 14.7.1957 Iines
fetals Titd, Adelaide - 1957 Kersey Shipysrds Pty.Ltd. Devonport, Tas.

7 WANDANA 0/N 122745 Entered fleet 2,2,191%
Built 1913 Lackie & Thomson, Govan,
205,75 x 32,55' x 11.8', 3 expans. eng by tuir &
Houston, 17 : 28 : 45 x 33" 103 N{P, 1200 IHP 11 kts.
908,56 tons gross 491.93 tons net
963,70 tons gross 514,50 tons net {14.1.1918)
974.12 tons gross 502,41 tons net (4.11.1922)
GA0.42 tons gross 492,91 tons net ( 5.7.1928)
Owners: %est Coast Shipping Co.litd - 28.4,1514 Coast Steamships Litd.
(1923) - 2.2.1915 Cnast Steamships Itd (1915) = 10.12.1931 John Burke
& Co, Brisbane - register transferred to Brisbane,

8  KOORA4KA O/N 137235 ZEntered fleet 14.9.1925
Built 1525 Gen.Bromn 4. uo, Graenocks
135.37 x 24.55' x 7.85 0il Eng by Krophout Fngine

Works Lid. ansterdar, ZSA 4 cy 1h.5 x 18.9" 350 BHP
410 1HP 9 knots. Eg_fﬁﬁgred 1942: 01l engine atlas
mperlal D.®.Corp, Cakland Calf. 1942. 454 6 cy 290 x
380 1 320 BIP 8 knois.
255.54 gross tons  1R3.96 tons net.
29%.54 tons gross  148.73 tons net ( 1915).
Owners: Coast Steawships Ttd (1915) - 27.11.1942 Australian Govt,
and then transferred U.S.Navy =~ 28,8.1947 Coast Steamships Ltd (1515),
STILL 1IN FLEET,

9  YANDRA 0/N 137241  Entered fleet 29,10,1%8 -
Built 1928 Burmeister & Wain, Copenhagen, . K
2111 x 3%.2' x 11.9', 0il engine by shij phuilder,
454 § oy 500 x 500 1o 1075 THE. 1350 THE B0 riota.
089.56 tons gr. 435,38 tonas net
918.0% tons gr. 158731 tens net  (16.4.19%2)
Owners: Coast Steamships Titad (1915) = This ship saw service with
ReA.Ne during World War IT. SMILL IN LT,
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10 PaRNIANA  O/N 178473 - Entered fleet 5.9.1955
Built 1957 van Diepen N.V., Waterhuizen,
157.5' x 26.7' x 9.9, Oil Engine British Polar fngines
Ltd., Glasgow, 1955, 234 5 cy 250 x 420 mm 4T5CBHP 10 kte
461,56 gross tons 15928 tons net. ‘
Owners: Coast Steamships Itd (1915)e  STILL IN FL&RT.

Ak b
Yorke's Peninsula S.S.Co.Ltd. Coast S.3.Co.Ltd.
James Comrie =~ 30ld Ceres
Warooka
. June
Kooringa
- 3 mmmmmme L TTmmmmmes g
[ %
Gulf 8.3.Co.Litd.
Ceres - gold’
- Warooka -~ seld
Kooringa
Juno . West . "Coast Shipping Co.ltd.
Karatta ’ Wandana
Warrawae ’ Fookats
”“gqggg}a . Australian - scrapped

o

Coast 3teanships 14d Ag13 )

Kooringa
Juno

Warrawee
Kopoola
Wandana
Yookwha
Earatta

e it

Coast Stéamships Tta (1915)
Kooringa = sold
Juno - scrapped
Warrawee -~ scrapped
Kowoola = sold
flandamm - sold
Hockata - sold
Karatta - still in fleet
Kooraka « " reoon
Yandra -
Parndona " woon

1 ORTALTA, 1940, 135% gt, h:g been sold by adelaide S.3.Co.Ltd., to
John Burke of Brisbane and renamed "VEIBEN". She was previously employed
exclusively in the South ausiralisn Gulf trade and will now go to the
Prisbane = Thursday Island service.  (IS3).- s
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INVESTIGATION DEPARTEENT
Conducted by Tony Starke
2. FIRRER Ir.R.K.Woodhouse sends us this extract frow "The ilighland
Feilway Co, its constituents and successors 1855-1955" - which seeuws 1o
completely clear the early history of this vessel,

S.8.Ferret;built of iron in 1871 by J & G Thompson, Glasgow,
‘Dizensions 170.6' x 23,3 x 12.7; 343 tons gross; 90 NHP; 2 cylinder
cocpound engines; Built for G & J Burns, Glasgow for their Clyde and
Scottish Islands service. Se1d 1873 to Dingwall & Skye Railway Co., Sold
to Highlond Reilway in 1877 for £9850 and laid up for sale in 1880. Not
sold but chartered to a Mr.George Smith of London in September 1880.
Smith stole the ship and after many adventures she ended up in Melbourne
under the a2lias of INIIA and was identified., Smith was arrested and
sentenced to penal servitude., FERRET was then sold on behalf of Highland
Railway Co. to a Lr.Whinham of Adelaide, who again s0ld her in 1883 to the
Adelaide S.3.Co.Ltd. ohe served this company until she was lost in Nov.
1920,

Several other letters on this subject are acknowledged.

3. CARRISO It has been suggested that ki.V.CARRISO (ex Hagunkook) built
1918, %899 gross should be added to the Oceanic fleet list which appeared
in the March I10G. The writer of the article is of the opinion that she
was not a unit of the fleet but a chartered Shipping Board vessel., An-
other member states that his records show her as a unit of the fleet un-
4$il 17 Novepber 1925 when sold 4o Flood bros. In 1937 she became the
Yugoslav NIKOLINA LATEOVIC. Can anyone confirm whether this vessel was
ever owned by the Oceanic concern?

: oo0J00000

LO3S OF Hol..A.S-.GRORANGSL
by R.a.Sherlock.
Although HMAS Waterhen, which was daraged by aircraft off Sollum on

29th June 1941 and sank the following day under tow, was Australia's first

Naval loss due 1o eneuy action duridg the last war, our first naval loss
of the war was that of HEAR GOCRANGAL.

She was built at the Goverrment Dockyard, Newcastle, NoW in 1919 as
a commercial fishing trawler. She fished in waters off the N.S.W. coast
for oany years in the Can Iine flizet and was taken over by the Navy at
the outbreak of war. She was of 223 tons, 117 feet long, 16 feet beam and
with a draft of littie over 11 Feei, was designed after the patiern of the
famous British trawlers.

The vessel was converted to war service by the fitting of an anti-
submarine gun, stern cradles for carrying two mine-sweeping Aropesa
floats, depth charges, etc.

She was esployed in sweeping in Bass Strait, and at the time she was
sunk had been engaged in sweeping eneny rines laid by the auxiliary mines
layer Passat, a captured Horwegian tanker forrerly naved 3torsted. lidnes
fror: the Passat had sunk the Federal Lirer Caubridge six miles off Wilson's
Pronentory and the Auerican freighter City of Rayville a fortnight before
the less of the winesweepsrs
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At 5 p.l. on November 20th, 1940 she had returned o Queenscliff,
but later, when the weather had become stormy, the vessel left to run
for shelter at Portsea.

The GCORANGAI was making the journey across, and at about § p.o.

when she was in the South Chanrel sbout 2 riles inside the Heads, uid-
way between Queenscliff and the Quarantine station she was struck apdd-
ships by the outward bound passenger ang cargo vessel ”Duntroonﬂ. The
GOORANGA1 sank at onces The "Duntreon' hove to 2nd +wo Woats were lower
~ed and all life belts which wsre avsilsble were thirown  intn the sea,
but there was no sign of any survivors. The only wreckage found was an
23l tank and a paravane which were picked up by the pilot ship "Victoria.

She had sunk in about Soft of water snd =211 that was visible of her
next day was 3ft of her wmein wvast and 5 ft of the aft mast.

As the wreck was almost in the centre of the mile wide shipping
channel she was finally blown up by explosives on January 20th, 1941.

This was the 20th vessel destroyed in the vicinty of the Heads since
1868 and it was one of the wost dissmsVrous, 24 lives being lost.

The grestcst loss of life occurred when the "Cheviot' got into
difficulties in the Rip and went aground at the Back Beach, Portsea on
October 19th, 189%, 25 lives being lost.

=r=e 0000000 =———

THE STORY BARIND THY FLAG No.2.
FEDERAL 5TEA:. NuVIGATION CO.

by J.A.5tewart,

The story behind the houseflag of the Federal 3tean Navigation Corp-
any is rather a difficult one to relate in proper perspective and in &
chronological sequence; the present design of a white flag bearing a red
gt. George's cross charged with z blue rectangle was adopied in 1824.
However, the story of the coupany's origin goes back ruch further into
the past. )

The present day Federal JStear Nevigation Cocpany, core familiare
1y known as. the Federal Line, is descended frcu the sailing ship owners
and builders Green & Wigraw who built Indiamen and frigates at the
Blackwall Shipyard on the Thases.

The shipyzrd cate into being during the reign of Queen Elizabeth I
for the purpose of building warships to €ight the Armada, Our present
interegst in the Blackwall Yurd begins wizh the arrival there of the first
Green in 1796, Aalthough George CGreen had besn an apprentice shipwright
in the yard since the age of fifteen ocur interest begins when his master
took him into partnership in the ysar 1796,

Before the advent of Green the yard was controlled solely by John
Perry. Green proved such a willing worker and showed so great an inter
est in his work that he was also admitted to the family, he married
Perry's daughter aund Ferry iarried Green's sister making a cosy farily
affair of running the shipyard.

This happy state of affairs lasted for fourteen years until the
advent of Wigrar. On purchasing the controlling interest in the business
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from Perry's widow, Wigram commenced a new interest or experience in a
career that was not entirely withouﬁ excitensnt.

Wigran was originally a surgeon with the East India Company but
after wany trips to the East he contracted Opthalrie and as a result his
gyesight was impaired., [No lenger able to follow his profession he canme
ashore and set up in business as a wholesale druggist.

Tiring of business muutine he sought some means of renewing his
association with the sea; he purchased tne Indiaman "General Goddard" from
his former shipmate Comwander koney after the ships second voyage and
became a ships husband for the Bsst India Couwpany. In addition to those
occupations he had wany other interests in business and politics,

In 1819 he had tired of the Blackwall Yard business so he sold his
interest to Green, who in furn s0ld a quarter share to Loney and Henry
Wigram - two of Rcbert Wigram's seventeen sons.,

The new partnership was not entirely successful; since the rembers
of it were pore interested in building ships for themselves than for the
partnership. Both Green and Wigram ran shipping lines and it was not
uncouniorn for two sister ships to be built, one for Green and one for Wigranm.

In 1824 Green began a shipping line 4o Australia and India with the
"Sir Edward Paget'; sailings were advertised under the title 'Green's
Line', for his houseflag he chose the red cross on white ground so popul=
ar at that tiwe., Unfortunately he chose a red St. George's cross which
was then and is today the design of an Adwuiral's flag. When the "Paget"
called at Spithead the Port Aduiral ordersd the flag to be removed; this
order was prorptly obeyed but the captain of "Paget" being a wan of some
ingenuity he had a blue handkerchief sewn over the centre of the cross,
after which the flag sroused no further incident. Out of that pakeshift
design grew the Federal Line flag of today.

With the retireuent of George Green in 18%8 the business passed +o
his sons Richard and Henrys the latier had been well trained for this
responsibility by his father whoinsisted on hin serving his apprentice-
ship in the yard. Richard, the clder son, was affectionately known as
"Dicky' he was never robust in health and spent much time away from the
business; he was much interested in charity work and was noted for his
generogity in the poorer districts of London.

Five years after the two brothers took over frou George Green the
paternshlp wag dissolved; the shipyard was divided in two by a wall the
Green's keeping one half and the Wigrai's the other. Wigram took the
houseflag design when the assets were divided Green designed it afresh
with the red cross placed over the blue rectangle.

Green's new design is no longer used in ships; for a tice 1t was
ipcluded in ane arly version of the Orient Line flag after Henry Green
teared up with George Anderson in running the Orient Line.

The ¥ederal Line as we know it today began in 1895 when -sllan Hughes
purchased the assets of Loney Wigrai:,” Not rany details are available
concerning ships acquired from Wigra: Yutv it is known that Hughes bought
three steamers with which be began the service under its new name, these
ships were "kgori King', "Celtic King" and "Port Chalmers"; they were used
to maintain services until the arrival of the firgt new ships. In 1912
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the Federal Line was taken cver by the New Zealand Shipping Company, and
in turn both were aralgamated with the P, & 0. Line.

The first war cost the Federsl Line four shirss in the second war
losses were ruch heavier of a pre-war fleeh of sixteen ships no less™tham
eleven were lest by epermy action, Ironically, the lossss included five
German ships purchased after the first wer: three ships were built during
the war one of which, "Nettinghsil' was sunk on her rmaiden veyage. A vig-
oraus building prograrie was begun afier the war which enabled the oldess
reuaining ships to be scrapped. ’

Oldest ship in the present day fleet is the "Durhew built in 1934,
the newest os the "Northumberland" built in 1955,

The Federal Line carries on many of the best traditions of its foun-
ders the system of naming ships for English Counties was begun by Wigranm
in 1839; training cadets is another custom that has continued, one would
imagine that todays cadets would find life easier than their predecessors
in ‘the Blackwall frigates who were expected to look after the sails and do
cther tough jobs.  Known correctly as widshipmen they were referred to on
board the ships as 'the young genmtletien', to the irreverent watersiders
they were 'Dicky Green's hard bargains' a jesting reference to the premium
the lads paid for their tuition, which started with a payuent of £60 before
starting their first voyage, this decreased with each succeeding voyage
until they evenitually were signed on as officers and received wages.

Those interested in further det=ils of watters barely touched in this
article will find a very full account of the leng and involved history of
the Blackwall Yard together with other relevant inforration in " The
Blackwall Frigates," by Basil Lubbock.

S.3. AUSTRALEEAD

by T.3.8tevens.

The recent sale of the "IBtthew Flinders" (2290 tg blt 1938) to John
Nurninen of Finland who renamed her "Pirkko Nurminen" brings to mind an-
other ship once owned in Australia which ultim~tely came under this
Gentleman's ownership.

The vessel concerned was the "Australiead"' one of the ships purchased
by the Australian Government during the first World War. 3he was original-
ly named "Kirkoswald" owned by Kyle Transport Co., and was taken over at
tarseilles in July 1916 thereafter being erployed by the Governuent en
overseas trading until sold to Cassos 3.N.Co., of Greece in 1924,

Under the nsie "Agia Marina" she contirnued trading for these owners
until s0ld in 1947 to John Nurminen who renawed her "Aina Laria Nurndinen”
Whilst owned by Cassos 8.N.Co., the vessel had two pishaps the first in
1935 when fire broke out in the cargo and the seecnd in 1937 when she
stranded in the Dardanelles.

After an extensive refit in 1947 "iina Maria Nurminen" served dJohn
Nurminen until the middle of 1953 when, whilst on passage fron Pernoviken
to London she struck 3 mine in Kiel Bay and was beached with serious dan~
ages The vessel was subsequently sold to Belgian shipbreakers who made her
seaworthy and towed her away for breaking up in December 1953, '
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The "iugtraliead" ex ''Kirkeswald" was built by A.Jcekilian & Sons
Ltd., Dundee in 1912. 4 single screw vessel driven by a three cylinder
triple expsnsion engine and of 4,151 tons gross with a length of 370.1', -
The official number was 131436 and whilst under Augtralian ownership:
was registered at .elbourne.

e

RolwSe "RU A HINE

Recently it was announced that the "Juriga" owned by Fratelli
Grimaldi of Naples was ‘t0 be broken up. This vessel was better known in
fugtralasian waters as the "Riahine. Built in 1909 and in view of the
fact that she will soon be no nere it wight be ef interest for readers
to go back over fortyseven years to Saturday 8th January 1510 and read
the paragraph that appeared in the Nelboumme Tige' on the occassion of
Rughine's waiden voyage.

"The New Zedldnd shipping Coupany, R.14.S.'Rushine! the latest
addition to the fleet arrived at Hobart fro London st %:45 p.z, on 3rd
January on her raiden voyage. She reached Cape Town a day in advance of
scheduled *ime and illowing for that, arrived at Hobart three days before
due dote, so that she was actually four days ahead of tize table. For
a first voyage, when rachinery is naturally stiff, this is a splendid
perforiance. The voyage fron Plymouth including stoppages at Teneriffs
and Cape Town totalling 273 hours was made in 37 days. After crossing
the Byuator heavy seas and grles were ret,. but !Ruahine' made runs of
320 riles a day nevertheless. an Average spssd of 14 knots was maintained
between Cape Town and Hobart, The 'Ruahine’ was launched in August last
by kessrs. Denny and Bros., Dutharton. She is a handsore vessel of
10,758 tons register, length 480 feet, breadth A0 feet, depth 44 feet and
has accormodation for 56 first class passengers, 88 second class and
326 third class."

SYDNEY BRAVCY 70THS.

A group of Newcastle shinlovers visited Sydney July 13th, 1957 at
the invitation of Sydney W3S nerhers, The visit was in retumn for the
most interesting tour of the Newcastle State Dockyard which had been
effected enrlier in the year by a group of Sydneysiders, when the Neww~
castle people went to great lengths to ensure an enjoyable trip. '

One of the rain features of the visit was a eall on "Secucy Jack'
a vintage wooden stearer, built in Newcastle, N3W in 1877 by lr.Peter
Callen. This was all the more interesting because we had in our party
frow the northern. port a’desceéndant’ of® the shipbuilder, Mr. C1iff Callen.

t3aucy Jack! O/N 74829, 17 tons gross, 49.8' x 10.7" x 5,2', is the
oldest existing exauple of this well known Stockton, NSW, shipyard's
work, Until '3sucy Jack's! survey ron out recently she was the oldest
active steairship registered on Sydney Register. She was employed on
Sydney Harbour by hessrs. Bziley & Jorgenson Pty.Ltd. 2s a tug for their
lighters., Originally built as a passsnger ferry/%ugboat for Newcastle
she care to Sydney ecarly im her iife. Unfortunately she has reached the
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end of her economical life and is scheduled for the breakers in the not
too distant future.

1n direct contrast to "Saucy Jack" is Sydney's newest tug, Fenwick's
"8ydney Cove'. We were fortunate in obtaining percission of 'Sydney Cove'a"
owners and Captain to visit this interesting ship. Capt.karchant the
skipper was most helpful and explained all the new fittings sowe of which
had not been seen here before. One feature exciting considerable int-
erest in our party was the telegraphs which also control the main engines
direct frow the bridge.

 The schedule of the tour and the ships visited was:i- Inspection
of TSWV 'Kanimbls' before lunch, Then conducted visit of "Sydney Cove',
After luncheon the party boarded one of Lessrs. Nicholson's neat
launches at Kirribilli and travelled up the harbour to Bailey & Jorgensen's
yard to see '3aucy Jack' -thence a short harbour cruise visiting 3nail's
Bay and Walsh Bay finally we left the launch at the public stairs, under
the bridge and went aldng to Eurns,FPhilp's "Bulolo" and went on board
for an inspection and then to 'ontoro! of the same coupanys

The Sydney Branch continues to meet regularly on the third Tuesday
in each month and interstate and country visitors are welcore, please
comtact Ron Parsons at JF4589 after office hours or BIJS1T7” fron 9 5.

At the July meeting it was agreed that a local Branch was called
into being and a couzittee of four was appointed to decide on a brief
constitution. When this coiiittee finishes this task the results will
be subiitted to the full locml werbership for acceptance or modification.
It is hoped that the coring Septerber reeting will see the final details
worked out after which will come the election of officers and it is
hoped that +this clarification of our position, ainis etC., will enable
the NSW mecbers to increase in nurbers,

[N AR N EENENEERN]

Nembership is continuing on the increase and the proprietors of two
pagazines connected with maritime affairs have given us their support
by inserting either brief reports of our meetings or else a swall add.

XN RN NN AN NN ]

The duplicating and distribution of "The Log' is frou this issue
being managed by Sydney merbers. Any suggestions that would iiprove our
efforts would be appreciated. Sydney now hss a regular postal address
which is on page one of this issue, please direct any nail to the Hon,
Secy« Box 72, North Sydncy.

DO NOT FORGET TO CONTINUE SENDING ALONG TO THE EDITOR OR
PUBLISHERS YOUR CONTRIBUTIONS TO "OHE LOG" IT CANNOT KEEP GOING IF
Y 0 U DO NOT SHOW ENOUGH INT#REST TO SUPPLY SUFFICTIENT 'COFY'.

T e — e e et
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Corpiled from notes kindly supplied by Eessrs. I.Coopery J.L.Craike;
G.Griffiths; R.Parsons; T.35.3tevens and J, AStewnrt,

BONAIRO 1925, 9A0 gt fror. Hetherington Kingsberry Phy.Ltd to Japanese
owners and rensmed LETWANA., fhe is registered as under the ownership
of Panaranian Orientalr&.d3.Corp- GERY

-00000

1ANGOLA (ex Budunda) , 1920, 3352 gt, whose sale to John Manners was
reported in “the June "Log', is now known to have been renaued " TORRES
PREEZE. We missed reporting the purchase in May of "EASBY' (ex'Colac'
ex 'Dingoa') 1920, 3341 gt by John ianrers who renamed her (TVIE FREEZE
She has since been sold to Wallew & Co of Hong Kong. HNEPEAN BRAEZE
141% 3763 gt, fornerly Howard Stdth's AEON has also been sold by
Lanners. (I.C. & T83)

=0000=

The sulphuric scid tanker RaNsDORP 1934 469gt which is norrally on a
Risdon to Pert Kerbla run, has been transferred tewporarily to Port Pirie,
and is now plying between there and Fort Lincoln until a local vessel

can be converted for the trade. (JIC)

0000~

Fire broke out abosrd the ketch WILL WATCH 1835 Slgt on lay 3lst when

berthed at Ulverstone, but was subdued betore any great dauwege was done.
(J10)

-0000~

Fremantle Harbour Turst are to order e new pilot vessel to replace

LADY FORREST. Principal dicensions of new vessel will be A2'T' x 14'10"

draught 3'8". She is to be powered by a 250bp Rolls Royce engine and

have o speed of 11 lmots. Vessel is estimated to cost £40,000, {(rP)

~-0000=

Work has corrnenced on the first of ﬁ new prefabricated fast anti-
subrarine frigates at the Williarstown Naval Dockyard. One other is to
be built at Williacstown, the other two at Cockatoo Island. (Jue)

=00Q00~

Repeating iten frow bottou of pags 9 which I note is indistinCtescssse

MORLALT., 1940, 1369gt sold to Adelaide S.3.Co.Ltd to John Burke of

Brisbane and renaicd WEIPBN. She was previously erployed exclusively

in BeA.Qulf trade and will now go on the Brisbane-Thursday Island service.
(7s8)

«gD0o0=

Sale of IRON WARRIOR (ex 'Bugowra') 1923 3345 gt to ltalian owners re-

ported in the June 'LOG' has fallen through as the Italian Government

refused pervdssion for the necessary [funds to be transferred. The vewmsel

is now laid up 2t Newcastle, und it is rumcured that she and IRON MASTER

(ex'Burirblal ) 1920 3351 gt will both be sold to Eastern owners shortly.

=00000= ) (¢SS)
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The hMurray paddler COONAWARRA owned by Marray Valley Coaches struck a sub-
merged snag between Fildura and Renmark on 22nd August, and had to be bea-
ched. Her engine room is now submerged in ten foot of water, but it is
anticipated that she will be back in corrission in about two weeks.

-20000~

The Union S.8. Co of W.Z.'s Kai0 (ex'Gaarden) 1943 1450 gt is up for sale.
She has been replsced on the Sydney-Hobart run by ADELONG, (IC)

=00000~

The ketch LEEDERY 1943 124 g, is now operated on a run ‘From Taunceston

to Flinders Islond by the Straits sShipping Ce. She was formerly sruloyed
between smithiton and Melbourne for the Fauri Tivber C}on The Jtraits Co.
also own the LEFRENA 1512 105 gt. (1c)

~00000~

BUNGAREE 1937 3043 gt has been purchased by the Kowloon Favigation Co,
and will be converted to an oil burnsr. (see June 'Log!).  (IC)

~=0C000~

The ANL have started to give consideration of replaceients of 13 River
Class vessels. These vessels now average 12 years of age and are to be
replaced within the next six years. (RP)

—00000=

The New Zealand Anchor Shipping & Foundry Co.'s new TOTARA 855 gt, arriv-
ed on May 25th. She was built by H.J.3mit of Westerbrock, Holland, and
a sigter ship dis due for delivery frow the sare builders in May 1998,
TOTARA s powered with an 500 hp British rolar diesel, has a length of
217 feet and is registered at Nelsonm.  {(RP).

~C0000=-

Eastern & Australian Line has established a regular service fron Australe
ian ports to Shanghai., Sailings will be every two wonths, (RP).

=GO000~

katson liners ARTPOSA - ::CNTEREY will wake Tahiti a regular call in fut-
ure. ZIEfforts are being imde by the State Government to have Taspania
included in the itinsrary of the latson Line's Pacific cruises. (JIC),

~CQ0000=-

An 014 ship on which 3ir Winston Churciill travelled frow South iAfrica
after he had escaped fror. Pretoria during the Boer War is being cut up at
South Grafton and sert to Sydney for scrap. The ship, INDUNA, carried
Churchill away from Africa secretly at nlght, -after the Boers had put
pressure on the Portugese Bast ifrican administration to extradite him.

INDUNA was built in 1891 by Hall Russell & Co of sberdeen, a vessel
of 469 gross tons, diucnsions 190.4 x 28.5 x 11.2, and fitted with a
triple expansion engine which gave her a speed of 10 knots. In 1805 she
wag transferred to Sydmey fron the Aberdeen register, under the ownership
of Burns, FPhilp & CocLtd. In 1920 she was sold to the Patrick S.3,Co,Ltd.,
who in turn scld her to the N.S.W. Governcent Railways in June 1925. She




Page 18 . ’ S "7 "The Log" 3ept 197
General News contd.

the served as a train ferry across the Clarence until the Clarence River
Bridge was corpleted in 1832, For the next 25 years INUUN:L was tied to the
bank of the Clarence at South Grafton and used as a wharf by a timber wmill.
(rE)

~-000C™
On august lst, the Norwegian tanker LANCING 1950 11,557 tg, bound frou
Melbourne to Persizn Gulf, broke down, Five days later she was taken in
tow by the Fremantle tug ¥UNA 1944 479 gt, owned by the Adelaide S.3,Co.Ltd.

YUNA used 190 fathoms of towing line aitached to ~0 fathoms of the
tanker's anchor cable. The two vessels arrived in Frewantle on August
16th, after one of the longest ocean fows in West Ausiralian waters,
B43 rdles in all.

LANCING hus damaged cross-~bearings and is expected to be in port for
three weeks, Similiar trouble had delayed the tanker in Melbourme. YUNA
was bullt by Clelznds as the EiPIRE WINNIE for.the Mirnistry ef War Trans=
porte In 1947 she was purchased by William Watkins of London and renamed
ZEALANDI4, passing to the Adelaide S.3.C0 in 1952, in which year she
arrived at Frezantle, (GG)

-00080~
LAKE BOGA is expected to be corrissioned late Auguat, (TS)
—-00000=

NCORTH ESK is to be commissioned late august and will make her mmiden
voyage from-Guegndiand to Tort adelaides (7TS).

=007

DELUNGRA whish #as 1aid p 2t Melbouree in December 1956 proceeded to
Sydney late in Junme and s now lajd up there, it is believed she is to
be converted to oil fuel. (M3). -

~00000—

It has been announced that subject 4o official approval the two new
notor vessels building at Grangerouth for Mellwraith MeBacharn Lids, will
be naied KOCLIGA and KOOYONG. The first vessel is to be launched late
Noveriber and should be in Australian waters about April next whilst the
second ship should be launched about June 1958, (TS). ' '

~Q000Q0=

CULTER 1941 7030 gt and NORTH EREBZE 1929 3498 will conclude their
respective charters before the end of the year and will then leave the
coast, (TS)-

~00000=

The new West Australian Governuent vessel building at Dumbarfon is to be
nared KOOLAA, (1S),

~00000~

TRADING PO LUSTR.TASIA

— e e e A vwte w—— .

The Shaw Savill Idine huve placed orders for two more refrigerated
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Cargo Lotor Vessels for delivery towards the end of 1950«

tne of these will be built by Harland and Wolff Litd., at Belfast
and ‘the other by Alexander Stephen & Sons Ltd., at Linthouse,Glasgow.

They willbe sirdliar to those under order from Cammell,laird & Co.
Itd., Birkenhead and Vickers-irustrong Ltd., Newcastle-upon-Tyne and the
principal dircensions are as followsti-—

length overall F12t ot
Loulded breadth 70! "

Loaded draught ' 30!

Gross tonnage 11,000 tons
Insulated capacity about 393,000 cu.ft.

Uninsulated capacity about 260,000 cu.ft.

A service spesed of 1% knots will be given by a single screw 8=
eylinder Harland & Wolff Supercharged engine of the single acting type
with a raximum BHP of 13,300 ’

Including these two veséels the Shaw Savill Tine have built or order=
ed 23 vessels since the end of the war, and have in their fleet only 7
vessels bailt before 1947,

~ - 4nother interesting group which is coming into service with the
fleet are the four German built rotorships of the ARABIC class. These are
the first non~refrigerated cargo liners ever to be built by Shaw davill and
the change in policy has been brought about by the increasing amount of
general cargo offering in the honeward direction froo Australia and New
Zealand when the refrigerated space is fully occupied by neat,

) ihese vessels of 6100 gross tons and 9240 deadweight have & speed of
17% knots, and their swan bow, tapered furnel and streaniined superstruct-
ure give them a very pleasing appearance. (J*S)

A

Tetessessaritetttand for British India
fe4as s aEqgtbareae
The B.I. took delivery of the 8700 gross ton WOODARRA on 10th april,
57, from Barclay Curle, while a sistership WARCONGA was launched at the
sare yard cn 28th hay. Both vessels are inteded privarily for the Aust-
ralia - U.X, trade.

The "Waroongza" will be fitted with engines of 10,8%0 HP which should
enable her to exceed a speed of 20 kncts. Her cargo spaces total approx-
inately 637,000 cu.ft., together with tanks for the carriage of liguid cargoes
in bulk, Her deadweight lifting capacity will be 11w.500 tens. The pain
cargo gear will consist of 18 derricks and lifts up to 2B tons can be
accepted at four of her five hatches using her own gear. OShe will also be
equipped with the latest electrical cargo handling gear and folding steel
hatch covers to reduce port working tine.

The wmain details of the two ships are as followst=




